
No.
H.P. Forest Department 

Dated Rampur, the 

From: - CCF Rampur. To: - Nodal Officer-cum- APCCF (FCA) 
         O/o Pr, CCF (HoFF) H.P. Shimal-1.

Subject :- Renewal of lease of 0.0934 ha (instead of 0.2898 ha) of forest land for already 
established  Stone  Crusher  at  Pashada  and  approach  road  to  quary  site  at 
Pashada in favour of M/s Bushahar Laghu Udyog VPO Jhakri, Tehsil Rampur 
Bushahar,  within the jurisdiction  of Rampur Forest  Division,  Distt  Shimla, 
Himachal Pradesh (online No. FP/HP/INd/35171/2018. 

Memo:

Kindly  refer  to  your  e-  office  letter  dated 18.06.2025 on the subject  cited 
above.

2. DCF Rampur has submitted point wise reply to the observations raised vide 
above referred letter is as under: -
Sr 
No.

Observation Reply 

1 In  response  to  point  No.2  the  EIA as 
asked by GoI is still not found uploaded 
on PARIVESH Portal. 

User  agency  has  intimated  that  the 
proposal  No.  FP/HP/MIN/34194/2018 
for mining is linked with this proposal. 
The application to obtain EIA has been 
submitted  to  HPSEIAA  Shimla  vide 
online  Application  No. 
SIA/HP/MIN/31499/2019  dated 
18.05.2019.  The  same  will  be  granted 
after approval of diversion of forest land 
under  FCA  1980  from  the  competent 
authority.  Copy  of  letter  as  received 
from HPSEIAA has  been uploaded on 
the  PARIVESH  Portal  Part-I  as 
additional information at Sr. No. 10 with 
the name EC letter dated  02.04.2025. 

2 The  reply  to  point  No.3  the 
documentary  proof  of  handing  over 
/taken over on 10.9.2018 are not found 
uploaded. Further as per site inspection 
report  it  has  been  observed  that  the 
handed over area is not reclaimed as per 
the  guidelines.  Reasons  for  the  same 
may be provided 

User  agency  has  intimated  that  the 
request  letter  of  the  patch  of  land 
proposed  to  be  surrendered  measuring 
an area of 0.1964 ha. out of 0.2898 ha 
has  already  been  submitted  to  DFO 
Rampur  on  dated  10.09.2018  and  the 
copy of the same has been uploaded as 
additional information at Sr. No. 11 of 
Part-I with the name “ Land proposed to 
be  surrendered/handover  “  The  area 
needs  to  be  reclaimed  by  user  agency 
(site inspection report of the concerned 
RFO  has  been  uploaded  in  Part-II  as 
additional information at Sr No. 2) and 
user  agency  is  committed  to  pay  the 
reclamation amount before grant of final 
approval (after Stage- I approval) 
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(Poin
t 
No.9) 

In  response  to  point  No.8 i.e.  the 
uploaded letter of Intent (LoI) has been 
expired State  Govt.  shall  uploaded the 
fresh letter of Intent (LoI).

The State  Government  is  requested  to 
clarify if  the CA land proposed in the 
instant case is in accordance with orders 
from Hon’ble Supreme Court  of  India 
dated  03.02.2025  and  04.03.2025  in 
CWP (C) No. 1164 of 2023 

The  extension  letter  of  LoI  has  been 
uploaded  as  additional  information  at 
Sr.  No. 12 of Part-I   with the name “ 
Latest LoI” 

Compensatory  land for  the  purpose  of 
Afforestation has been provided and CA 
done in lieu of diversion of forest land 
in UF Jauni (0.1767 ha) .
i        As the case pertain to renewal 
therefore,  No  fresh  CA  needs   to  be 
done in instant case. 

In  this  light  orders  of  the 
Hon’ble  Supreme  Court  of  India  in 
CWP  ( C) 1164 of 2023 are compiled 
with.

This is for favoour of information and necessary action. 

Chief Conservator of Forests,
Rampur Bsr, H.P. 
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